
 

 

AGENDA 
 

Sacramento Works, Inc. 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Regular Meeting 
 

Thursday  July 10, 2025,  4:00 p.m. 
925 Del Paso Boulevard, Suite 100, Board Room,  

Sacramento, CA 95815 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES 

 
In response to AB 2449, the Sacramento Employment and Training Agency (SETA) 
Sacramento Works Executive Committee is conducting this meeting utilizing a hybrid 
approach, permitting members of the public to participate in person or via Zoom. Public 
comments will be accepted until the adjournment of the meeting, distributed to the members of 
the Committee and included in the record. 
 
In the event of disruption that prevents broadcasting of the meeting to members of the public 
using the call-in or internet-based service options, or in the event of a disruption which prevents 
members of the public from offering public comments, the Committee shall take no further 
action on items appearing on the meeting agenda until public access to the meeting is restored.  
 
In-Person Public Comment 
Members of the public are encouraged to participate in the meeting by completing a speaker 
card or submitting written comments by email to SETA’s Clerk of the 
Boards, ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net. Any member of the public who wishes to speak directly 
to the Committee regarding any item on the agenda may contact Anzhelika Simonenkova at 
(916) 263-3753, or ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net. Please include in your request the item(s) on 
which you would like to participate. 
 
Zoom Public Comment  
Members of the public may participate in the meeting via Zoom by clicking the Zoom link, or 
listening to the meeting on one tap mobile +16699006833, 85175852059# US (San Jose).  
 
Meeting ID: 851 7585 2059 
Passcode: 955631 
Find your local number  
 
During the meeting any questions or comments may be submitted via the chat features on 
Zoom.  
 
Accommodations 
Request for Assisted Listening Devices or other considerations should be made through the 
Clerk’s office at (916) 263-3753. Closed captioning will be available.  
 
This meeting is digitally recorded and available to members of the public upon request.  
 
This document and other Committee meeting information may be accessed through the 
Internet by visiting the SETA webpage: www.seta.net/board/board-agendas. 

 

B O A R D  M E M B E R S 
 

Crystal Bethke 
County of Sacramento,  
Economic Development 

N. Lisa Clawson 
CHAIR 
Kaiser Permanente 

Ronnie L. Cobb 
SearchPros Staffing  

Ronald J. Ellis 
2SS.com 

David W. Gordon 
Sacramento County 
Office of Education 

Kim Gusman 
VICE CHAIR  
California Employers 
Association 

Vivian Hernandez-Obaldia 
California Department of 
Rehabilitation 

Lynn Hosokawa 
Villara Building Systems 

Michael Jasso 
City of Sacramento 

Frank A. Louie 
Sacramento Asian Chamber of 
Commerce 

Anita Maldonado 
SECRETARY/TREASURER 
Sacramento Employment 
and Training Agency 

Jamey Nye 
Los Rios Community 
College District 

Johnny Perez 
Clutch Contracts & Consulting 

Karl Pineo 
Ironworkers Local 118 

Jeff Richard 
Employment Development 
Department  

John Randall Rojas 
District Council 16 of  
Northern CA and Nevada 

Jennifer Saetern 
Department of Human 
Assistance 

Fabrizio Sasso 
Sacramento Central Labor 
Council 

Shelly Valenton 
Sacramento Regional Transit 

May-Va Vang 
Sacramento Job Corps Center 
 

mailto:ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net
mailto:Anzhelika.Simonenkova@seta.net
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85175852059?pwd=W6MTGRHM25OyfD90Fq9ElFh5UKksjs.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdA4gxStUn
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdA4gxStUn
http://www.seta.net/board/board-agendas


Page # 
CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 

I. CONSENT ITEM:
A. Approval of Minutes of May 8, 2025, Regular Committee Meeting

II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:
A. July 23, 2025, Sacramento Works Board Agenda

III. INFORMATION ITEM:
A. Board Membership Updates

IV. STAFF REPORTS

V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

VI. ADJOURNMENT

The next meeting will be held Thursday, September 11, 2025, at 4:00 p.m., in-person. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Lisa Clawson, Kim Gusman, Anita Maldonado, Ron Ellis, David Gordon, 
Jamey Nye 

DISTRIBUTION DATE: Wednesday, July 2, 2025  

Sacramento Works Executive Committee meeting hosted by: 
Lisa Clawson (Chair), Kim Gusman (Vice Chair), and  

Anita Maldonado (Secretary/Treasurer) 

3-4

5-6

7-10



SACRAMENTO WORKS BOARD  
MEETING ATTENDANCE 

FY 2024-2025 
 

 (X-present; A-absent; *special meeting) 

BOARD MEMBER Represented 
Sector 

9/25 
2024 

11/27 
2024 

1/22
2025 

3/26 
2025 

5/28
2025 

7/23 
2025 

# of 
meetings 
attended 

Crystal Bethke Economic 
Development X  A X X   

Lisa Clawson Private Business X  A X A   

Ronnie L. Cobb Private Business   X A X   

Ronald Ellis Private Business X  X X X   

David Gordon Adult Education X  X A X   

Kim Gusman Private Business X  X X A   

Vivian Hernandez-
Obaldia 

Vocational 
Rehabilitation X  X A X   

Lynn Hosokawa Private Business X  X X X   

Michael Jasso Economic 
Development A  X A A   

Frank Louie Private Business X  A A X   

Anita Maldonado Other X  X X X   

Jamey Nye Higher 
Education A  X X X   

Johnny Perez Private Business A  X A A   

Karl Pineo Labor A  A A A   

Jeff Richard Wagner-Peyser X  X X X   

Sacramento Works Executive Committee Page 1 Thursday, July 10, 2025



Laurie Rodriguez Private Business X  X X X   

Randy Rojas  Labor X  X A X   

Jennifer Saetern Other X  X X X   

Fabrizio Sasso Labor X  X A X   

Shelly Valenton Private Business X  X X X   

May-Va Vang Labor/Workforce     X   

Kristin Gibbons Other        

Sara Miles Labor A       

 

Sacramento Works Executive Committee Page 2 Thursday, July 10, 2025



MINUTES/SYNOPSIS 
 

Sacramento Works, Inc. 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Regular Meeting 
 

Thursday   May 8, 2025,  4:00 p.m. 
925 Del Paso Boulevard, Suite 100, Board Room,  

Sacramento, CA 95815 
              
CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
 
Ms. Clawson called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m. The roll was called; quorum was achieved.  
 
Members Present:  
Lisa Clawson, Ron Ellis, David Gordon, Jamey Nye, Kim Gusman (arrived and seated at 4:04 
p.m.) 
 
Member(s) Absent: Anita Maldonado  
 
Others Present:  
Roy Kim, Lauren Mechals, William Walker, Michelle O’Camb, Julie Davis-Jaffe 
 
Ms. Gusman arrived and was seated at 4:04 a.m. 
 

I. CONSENT ITEM:  
A. Approval of Minutes of March 13, 2025, Regular Committee Meeting   

 
The minutes were reviewed; there were no corrections.  
 
Moved/Ellis, second/Gusman, to approve the minutes of March 13, 2025, Regular 
Committee Meeting. 
 
Roll call vote: 
Aye: 5 (Clawson, Ellis, Gordon, Nye, Gusman) 
Nay: 0  
Abstention: 1 (Maldonado) 
Absent: 0 

 
II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

A. May 28, 2025, Sacramento Works Board Agenda 
B. Review and Discussion of the Sacramento Works, Inc. Board Action Plan 

 
The Committee members reviewed the agenda for the upcoming Sacramento Works, Inc. 
Board (SWB) meeting on May 28, 2025.  
 
Mr. Kim summarized the discussion regarding the alignment of the SWB Action Plan with 
the SETA Strategic Plan during the last SWB meeting. It was decided to keep this item on 
the agenda to allow for formal action if necessary. The following changes to the Action 
Plan were agreed upon in preparation for the SWB meeting on May 28: 

− Remove the year from the title. 

Sacramento Works Executive Committee Page 3 Thursday, July 10, 2025



− Reorganize the items so that completed tasks are listed at the bottom of the table 
and pending or ongoing items are at the top. 

− Eliminate any "N/A" items. 
 
Additionally, Ms. Clawson suggested modifying the wording of the agenda packet item 
cover to make it more relevant. 
 
Mr. Kim recommended that the SETA Strategic Plan be placed first in the agenda packet, 
followed by the SWB Action Plan. 
 
Ms. Mechals mentioned that there may be a special guest sharing her success story as a 
former participant in the Youth Voice program. However, she still needs to confirm her 
availability due to work commitments. This success story will be included in the Youth 
Committee update on the agenda. 

 
III. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

A. Board Membership Updates:  
Ms. Rodriguez informed Ms. Clawson that she is retiring from SMUD but will be providing 
a replacement candidate for SWB. 
 
Mr. Kim reported that during the last meeting, the Governing Board approved the 
appointment of Ms. May-Va Vang to the SWB. She is replacing Mr. Victor McGee, who 
recently left the Job Corps organization. 

 
IV. STAFF REPORTS:  

Mr. Kim shared that SETA is closely monitoring developments related to the federal budget. 
Due to potential reductions in funding, all resource allocation recommendations include a 
statement indicating that if the final allocations differ, SETA will make proportionate 
adjustments. Currently, no preliminary allocation draft has been released at the federal level. 
 
The Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) and Refugee Social Services programs, which 
SETA administers, are currently proposed for elimination. 
 
Mr. Kim noted that any proposed reductions will not have an immediate impact on the Agency. 
 
Ms. O’Camb stated that the Agency recently secured several discretionary grants and has a 
significant amount of carryover funds under the Refugee Program. 
 

V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None  
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 4:42 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note: The minutes reflect the actual progression of the meeting. 

Sacramento Works Executive Committee Page 4 Thursday, July 10, 2025



 

AGENDA 
 

Sacramento Employment and Training Agency  
SACRAMENTO WORKS, INC. BOARD 

Regular Meeting 
 

Wednesday  July 23, 2025,  9:00 a.m. 
925 Del Paso Boulevard, Suite 100, Board Room,  

Sacramento, CA 95815 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES 

 
In response to AB 2449, the Sacramento Employment and Training Agency (SETA) 
Sacramento Works Board is conducting this meeting utilizing a hybrid approach, permitting 
members of the public to participate in person or via Zoom. Public comments will be accepted 
until the adjournment of the meeting, distributed to the members of the Board and included in 
the record. 
 
In the event of disruption that prevents broadcasting of the meeting to members of the public 
using the call-in or internet-based service options, or in the event of a disruption which prevents 
members of the public from offering public comments, the Board shall take no further action on 
items appearing on the meeting agenda until public access to the meeting is restored.  
 
In-Person Public Comment 
Members of the public are encouraged to participate in the meeting by completing a speaker 
card or submitting written comments by email to SETA’s Clerk of the 
Boards, ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net. Any member of the public who wishes to speak directly 
to the Board regarding any item on the agenda may contact Anzhelika Simonenkova at (916) 
263-3753, or ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net. Please include in your request the item(s) on 
which you would like to participate. 
 
Zoom Public Comment  
Members of the public may participate in the meeting via Zoom by clicking the Zoom link, or 
listening to the meeting on one tap mobile +16699006833, 89958642035# US (San Jose).  
 
Meeting ID: 899 5864 2035 
Passcode: 238954 
Find your local number  
 
During the meeting any questions or comments may be submitted via the chat features on 
Zoom.  
 
Accommodations 
Request for Assisted Listening Devices or other considerations should be made through the 
Clerk’s office at (916) 263-3753. Closed captioning will be available.  
 
This meeting is digitally recorded and available to members of the public upon request.  
 
This document and other Board meeting information may be accessed through the Internet 
by visiting the SETA webpage: www.seta.net/board/board-agendas. 

  

 

B O A R D  M E M B E R S 
 

Crystal Bethke 
County of Sacramento,  
Economic Development 

N. Lisa Clawson 
CHAIR 
Kaiser Permanente 

Ronnie L. Cobb 
SearchPros Staffing  

Ronald J. Ellis 
2SS.com 

David W. Gordon 
Sacramento County 
Office of Education 

Kim Gusman 
VICE CHAIR  
California Employers 
Association 

Vivian Hernandez-Obaldia 
California Department of 
Rehabilitation 

Lynn Hosokawa 
Villara Building Systems 

Michael Jasso 
City of Sacramento 

Frank A. Louie 
Sacramento Asian Chamber of 
Commerce 

Anita Maldonado 
SECRETARY/TREASURER 
Sacramento Employment 
and Training Agency 

Jamey Nye 
Los Rios Community 
College District 

Johnny Perez 
Clutch Contracts & Consulting 

Karl Pineo 
Ironworkers Local 118 

Jeff Richard 
Employment Development 
Department  

John Randall Rojas 
District Council 16 of  
Northern CA and Nevada 

Jennifer Saetern 
Department of Human 
Assistance 

Fabrizio Sasso 
Sacramento Central Labor 
Council 

Shelly Valenton 
Sacramento Regional Transit 

May-Va Vang 
Sacramento Job Corps Center 
 

Sacramento Works Executive Committee Page 5 Thursday, July 10, 2025

mailto:ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net
mailto:ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89958642035?pwd=ESesBuUihV8B2bl2jnf3qdHwAlYQuq.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc3y5vvv5M
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc3y5vvv5M
http://www.seta.net/board/board-agendas


 

 
Page # 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
Introduction of New Members  

 
I. CONSENT ITEM:  

A. Approval of Minutes of May 28, 2025, Regular Board Meeting   
         

II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM: 
A. Board Members Engagement on Committees, Committee Structure  

and Chair Assignments (Lisa Clawson)       
 

III. INFORMATION ITEMS:     
A. Dislocated Worker Report (William Walker)             
B. Employer Recruitment Activity Report (William Walker)     
C. Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment Development  

Department (Cara Welch)                          
D. Committee Updates:                          

 Youth Committee (David Gordon) 
 Planning/Oversight Committee (Jamey Nye) 
 Employer Outreach Committee (Ron Ellis) 

E. SETA Governing Board Agenda                                                                                
 

IV. OTHER REPORTS:                                        
A. Chair 
B. Members of the Board  
C. Counsel 
D. Deputy Director 
E. Staff 
F. Public Participation 

 
V. ADJOURNMENT  

 
DISTRIBUTION DATE: Thursday, July 16, 2025      

 
 

Sacramento Works Board meeting hosted by: 
Lisa Clawson (Chair), Kim Gusman (Vice Chair),  

and Anita Maldonado (Secretary/Treasurer) 

Sacramento Works Executive Committee Page 6 Thursday, July 10, 2025



SACRAMENTO WORKS, INC. BOARD 

Board member Sector Represented Committee 
Crystal Bethke 

Director of Economic Development 
Economic Development 
County of Sacramento Represented at Employer Outreach 

Lisa Clawson 
Human Resources Leader 

Private Business 
Kaiser Permanente Planning, Executive, Youth 

Ronnie Cobb 
Director of Employee Relations 

Private Business 
SearchPros Staffing Employer Outreach 

Ronald J. Ellis 
Managing Director/Owner 

Private Business 
2SS.com LLC Employer Outreach, Executive 

David W. Gordon 
Superintendent 

Adult Education 
Sacramento County Office of Education Youth, Executive 

Vivian Hernandez-Obaldia 
Regional Director 

Vocational Rehabilitation 
California Department of Rehabilitation Represented at Employer Outreach 

Kim Gusman 
President 

Private Business 
California Employers Association Executive 

Lynn Hosokawa 
HR Manager 

Private Business 
Villara Corporation Employer Outreach 

Michael Jasso 
Assistant City Manager 

Economic Development 
City of Sacramento 

Represented at Employer Outreach, 
Planning 

Frank A. Louie 
Chief Operating Officer 

Private Business 
Sacramento Asian Chamber of Commerce Planning 

Anita Maldonado 
Executive Director 

Other 
Sacramento Employment and Training Agency Executive 

Jamey Nye 
Deputy Chancellor 

Higher Education 
Los Rios Community College District Planning, Executive 

Johnny Perez 
Director of Client Services 

Private Business 
Clutch Youth 

Karl Pineo 
Business Manager, Financial Secretary, 

Treasurer 

Labor 
Ironworkers Local 118, JATC Member Planning 

Jeff Richard 
Deputy Division Chief 

Wagner-Peyser 
Employment Development Department Employer Outreach 

Sacramento Works Executive Committee Page 7 Thursday, July 10, 2025



Board member Sector Represented Committee 
John Randall “Randy” Rojas 

Business Representative 
Labor 

District Council 16 of Northern CA and Nevada Planning 

Jennifer Saetern 
Human Services Division Manager 

Other 
County Department of Human Assistance 

 

Fabrizio Sasso 
Executive Director 

Labor 
Sacramento Central Labor Council 

 

Shelly Valenton 
Deputy General Manager/CEO 

Private Business 
Sacramento Regional Transit Planning 

May-Va Vang 
Business Engagement Manager 

Labor/Workforce  
Sacramento Job Corps 

Center 

Represented at Employer Outreach 

 
COMMITTEES OVERVIEW 

 
Board/Committee 

Name 
Description Composition Terms Meeting Dates 

Sacramento Works 
Executive 
Committee 

Consists of the Sacramento Works 
Board leadership. Develops policies 
and operational procedures of the 
Sacramento Works Board. 

7 Members: 
Chair 
Vice Chair 
Secretary/Treasurer 
3 Subcommittee Chairs 
1 At-Large Member appointed by 
the Chair and confirmed by the 
SWB 
(All members must be SWB 
members) 

 
There are currently 6 members 
due to one member holding 
Secretary/Treasurer and Other 
position. 

No time limit 
as long as 
they are 
members of 
the SWB, hold 
an office, or 
appointed At- 
Large 
Member. 

Every other month, 
2nd Thursday at 4 p.m. 
Jan, Mar, May, July, 
Sep, Nov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Sacramento Works Executive Committee Page 8 Thursday, July 10, 2025



Board/Committee 
Name 

Description Composition Terms Meeting Dates 

Sacramento Works 
Youth Committee 
(YC) 

The Sacramento Works, Inc. Board 
has an active federally mandated 
Youth Committee which is 
responsible for WIOA youth funds 
for Sacramento County. 
YC coordinates and recommends to 
the Board the strategic planning 
process for youth employment 
programs. It recommends the 
process to select youth providers 
and makes funding 
recommendations. The YC conducts 
oversight and evaluation of youth 
providers, and coordinates with 
youth education and workforce 
development initiatives in the 
region. 

Members of the YC are 
appointed by the SWB and SETA 
Governing Board. Members of 
YC may, but are not required to 
be members of the SWB. 

 
There are currently 13 voting 
members. 

No time limit, 
annual chair 
rotation. 

Every other month, 
2nd Thursday at 2:45 
p.m. 
Jan, Mar, May, July, 
Sep, Nov 

Sacramento Works 
Planning/Oversight 
Committee (POC) 

POC coordinates WIOA planning 
process; identifies critical industries 
and occupations in the region; 
provides a forum for identifying and 
responding to community issues, as 
well as developing and 
recommending career pathways; 
coordinates oversight and evaluation 
of the Job Center System; develops 
partnerships and MOUs for the Job 
Center System. 

Members of POC shall be 
appointed by the Committee 
Chair in such number as the 
Committee Chair deems 
advisable. Members of POC 
may but are not required to be 
members of the SWB. 

 
There are currently 8 members. 

No time limit, 
annual chair 
rotation. 

Every other month, 3rd 

Wednesday at 8:30 
a.m. 
Jan, Mar, May, July, 
Sep, Nov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Sacramento Works Executive Committee Page 9 Thursday, July 10, 2025



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board/Committee 
Name 

Description Composition Terms Meeting Dates 

Sacramento Works 
Employer 
Outreach 
Committee (EOC) 

EOC identifies the needs of local 
employers, including demand 
occupations, skill gaps, and training 
needs. Increases employer 
involvement and satisfaction. 
Increases visibility in the business 
community. Develops a public 
relations plan to reach out to 
employers. Quantifies and promotes 
success of employer involvement. 
Develops strategic alliances with 
business associations. Supports 
efforts to coordinate employer 
symposiums regionally. 

Members of EOC shall be 
appointed by the Committee 
Chair in such number as the 
Committee Chair deems 
advisable. Members of EOC 
may, but are not required to be 
members of the SWB. 

 
There are currently 12 members. 

No time limit, 
annual chair 
rotation. 

Quarterly, 2nd 

Tuesday at 3 p.m. 
Jan, Apr, July, Oct 

Sacramento Works Executive Committee Page 10 Thursday, July 10, 2025


	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:
	III. INFORMATION ITEM:
	IV. STAFF REPORTS
	V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	VI. ADJOURNMENT

	ADP5666.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. OTHER REPORTS:
	V. ADJOURNMENT


	Boards and Committees.pdf
	cover pages.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	Approval of Minutes of the January 24 and March 27, 2024 Regular Board Meetings

	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:
	Approval to Transfer Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) DislocatedWorker Funds to Adult Funds, Program Year (PY) 2024-2025, and Authorize Staff toSubmit a Request to the State of California, Employment Development Department (EDD)
	Election of Sacramento Works Board, Inc. Chair
	Board Members Engagement on Committees, Committee Structure, and ChairAssignments

	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	Dislocated Worker Report
	Employer Recruitment Activity Report
	Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment Development Department
	Committee Updates
	SETA Governing Board Agenda

	IV. OTHER REPORTS:
	OTHER REPORTS ITEM IV

	V. ADJOURNMENT

	ADP87E2.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. PRESENTATION: Strategic Planning Updates (Dalberg)
	II. CONSENT ITEM:
	III. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:
	IV. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	V. OTHER REPORTS:
	VI. ADJOURNMENT


	ADP2C81.tmp
	Wagner-Peyser
	Private Business
	Private Business
	Vocational Rehabilitation
	Labor
	Other
	Private Business
	Private Business

	ADP488B.tmp
	SACRAMENTO WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	Economic Development
	County of Sacramento
	Private Business
	Private Business
	Adult Education
	Vocational Rehabilitation
	California Department of Rehabilitation
	Private Business
	California Employers Association
	Private Business
	Economic Development
	Frank A. Louie
	Chief Operating Officer

	Private Business
	Executive Director 

	Sacramento Employment and Training Agency
	Labor/Workforce
	Labor
	UFCW Western States Council
	Higher Education
	Private Business
	Labor
	Ironworkers Local 118, JATC Member
	Wagner-Peyser
	Other
	COMMITTEES OVERVIEW

	8-22-24 Dislocated Worker.pdf
	7-12-24

	full report.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEMS:
	II. ACTION ITEMS:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. REPORTS TO THE BOARD:
	V. ADJOURNMENT
	CONSENT ITEM I-A
	Approval of Minutes of the August 1, 2024 Regular Board Meeting

	CONSENT ITEM II-B
	Approval of Claims and Warrants

	INFORMATION ITEM III-A
	Fiscal Monitoring Reports

	INFORMATION ITEM III-B
	Employer Success Stories and Activity Report

	INFORMATION ITEM III-C
	Dislocated Worker Update

	INFORMATION ITEM III-D
	Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment Development Department

	INFORMATION ITEM III-E
	Head Start Reports

	REPORTS TO THE BOARD ITEM IV
	A. Chair
	B. Executive Director
	C. Deputy Directors’ Report
	D. Counsel’s Report
	E. Members of the Board
	F. Public Participation


	ADPE2D.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Your Dalberg team
	Slide Number 6
	We are engaged in a comprehensive 12 week process 
	Our stakeholder engagement plan involves a multipronged approach 
	Slide Number 9
	Our analysis surfaced three key challenge areas for SETA 
	Our strategy will focus on these 3 pillars to support continued achievement of SETA’s mission and vision 
	Key milestones and next steps
	Slide Number 13
	What’s on your mind?
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Challenge 1: SETA offers a wide range of services that external and internal audiences may be less aware of 
	Challenge 2: SETA manages multiple program areas and hundreds of staff and there may be opportunity to further strengthen cohesion and culture
	Challenge 3: SETA works with over a hundred partners often in complex and high-risk situations 

	ADP9B85.tmp
	ACTION ITEM II-A-1
	Timed Item 10:00 A.M. and Public Hearing
	Approval of Addition to SETA Personnel Policies and Procedures Section 9.23 Anniversary Recognition Program

	ADPDC3A.tmp
	Anniversary Recognition Program
	Section 9.23


	ADP397.tmp
	Approve the funding extensions for the RSS and RSS Set-aside programs, and the recommended funding for “additional” support services for PY 2024-2025, as indicated in the attached charts. Additionally, approve the following funding stipulations:
	Program performance through July 31, 2024, was used as the basis for funding extension recommendations. Through July 31, 2024, employment service programs enrolled a total of 2,724 customers with 1,599 (60 percent) entering employment, 94 percent reta...

	2024-25 RSS Funding Ext. Charts (final).pdf
	RSS (VE) 24-25
	RSS (ES) 24-25
	RSS (OJT) 24-25  
	RSS (ELL) 24-25 
	SOR 24-25

	2024-25 RSS Additional SS Funding Charts (Final).pdf
	RSS (VE&ES) 24-25
	RSS (OJT&ELL) 24-25

	ADPB5FC.tmp
	Approve the revised funding recommendations for the RSS employment program providers funded in PY 2022-2023, as indicated in the attached funding charts.

	RSS HAU Reallocatoin Funding Charts (FINAL) 8-13-24.pdf
	HAU (VE&ES) 23-24
	HAU (OJT&ELL) 23-24

	ADP29C6.tmp
	MEMORANDUM

	8-22-24 Dislocated Worker.pdf
	7-12-24

	Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Summary July 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Data July 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Labor Force by County.pdf
	Sheet1

	ADPD7BD.tmp
	Operations Report


	agenda.gb.24.09.05.final.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEMS:
	II. ACTION ITEMS:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. REPORTS TO THE BOARD:
	V. ADJOURNMENT
	CONSENT ITEM I-A
	Approval of Minutes of the August 1, 2024 Regular Board Meeting

	CONSENT ITEM II-B
	Approval of Claims and Warrants

	INFORMATION ITEM III-A
	Fiscal Monitoring Reports

	INFORMATION ITEM III-B
	Employer Success Stories and Activity Report

	INFORMATION ITEM III-C
	Dislocated Worker Update

	INFORMATION ITEM III-D
	Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment Development Department

	INFORMATION ITEM III-E
	Head Start Reports

	REPORTS TO THE BOARD ITEM IV
	A. Chair
	B. Executive Director
	C. Deputy Directors’ Report
	D. Counsel’s Report
	E. Members of the Board
	F. Public Participation


	ADPE2D.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Your Dalberg team
	Slide Number 6
	We are engaged in a comprehensive 12 week process 
	Our stakeholder engagement plan involves a multipronged approach 
	Slide Number 9
	Our analysis surfaced three key challenge areas for SETA 
	Our strategy will focus on these 3 pillars to support continued achievement of SETA’s mission and vision 
	Key milestones and next steps
	Slide Number 13
	What’s on your mind?
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Challenge 1: SETA offers a wide range of services that external and internal audiences may be less aware of 
	Challenge 2: SETA manages multiple program areas and hundreds of staff and there may be opportunity to further strengthen cohesion and culture
	Challenge 3: SETA works with over a hundred partners often in complex and high-risk situations 

	ADP9B85.tmp
	ACTION ITEM II-A-1
	Timed Item 10:00 A.M. and Public Hearing
	Approval of Addition to SETA Personnel Policies and Procedures Section 9.23 Anniversary Recognition Program

	ADPDC3A.tmp
	Anniversary Recognition Program
	Section 9.23


	ADP397.tmp
	Approve the funding extensions for the RSS and RSS Set-aside programs, and the recommended funding for “additional” support services for PY 2024-2025, as indicated in the attached charts. Additionally, approve the following funding stipulations:
	Program performance through July 31, 2024, was used as the basis for funding extension recommendations. Through July 31, 2024, employment service programs enrolled a total of 2,724 customers with 1,599 (60 percent) entering employment, 94 percent reta...

	2024-25 RSS Funding Ext. Charts (final).pdf
	RSS (VE) 24-25
	RSS (ES) 24-25
	RSS (OJT) 24-25  
	RSS (ELL) 24-25 
	SOR 24-25

	2024-25 RSS Additional SS Funding Charts (Final).pdf
	RSS (VE&ES) 24-25
	RSS (OJT&ELL) 24-25

	ADPB5FC.tmp
	Approve the revised funding recommendations for the RSS employment program providers funded in PY 2022-2023, as indicated in the attached funding charts.

	RSS HAU Reallocatoin Funding Charts (FINAL) 8-13-24.pdf
	HAU (VE&ES) 23-24
	HAU (OJT&ELL) 23-24

	ADP29C6.tmp
	MEMORANDUM

	8-22-24 Dislocated Worker.pdf
	7-12-24

	Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Summary July 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Data July 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Labor Force by County.pdf
	Sheet1

	ADPD7BD.tmp
	Operations Report



	ADPE574.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Your Dalberg team
	Slide Number 6
	We are engaged in a comprehensive 12 week process 
	Our stakeholder engagement plan involves a multipronged approach 
	Slide Number 9
	Our analysis surfaced three key challenge areas for SETA 
	Our strategy will focus on these 3 pillars to support continued achievement of SETA’s mission and vision 
	Key milestones and next steps
	Slide Number 13
	What’s on your mind?
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Challenge 1: SETA offers a wide range of services that external and internal audiences may be less aware of 
	Challenge 2: SETA manages multiple program areas and hundreds of staff and there may be opportunity to further strengthen cohesion and culture
	Challenge 3: SETA works with over a hundred partners often in complex and high-risk situations 

	ADP505C.tmp
	CONSENT ITEM I-B
	Approval of Signature Authorization Removal and Addition for Sacramento Works, Inc. Checking Account

	Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Summary November 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Data November 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Labor Force by County.pdf
	Sheet1

	agenda.gb.24.12.05.final.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	CONSENT ITEM I-A
	Approval of Minutes of the August 1, 2024 Regular Board Meeting

	CONSENT ITEM II-B
	Approval of Claims and Warrants

	CONSENT ITEM I-C
	Approval of Modifications to the Bylaws of the Sacramento County Head Start/Early HeadStart Policy Council

	ACTION ITEM II-A-1
	Amendment of Rules of Procedure for the Governing Board

	ACTION ITEM II-A-2
	Appointment of the Public Representative Member to the SETA Governing Board

	ACTION ITEM II-A-3
	Approval of Agency 2024-2027 Strategic Plan

	ACTION ITEM II-A-4
	Approval to Release a Request for Proposals for Labor Negotiations and ConsultationServices for the Sacramento Employment and Training Agency

	ACTION ITEM II-A-5
	Approval of Procurement of the Agency’s Workers Compensation Insurance

	ACTION ITEM II-A-6
	Approval of Reappointment to the Sacramento Works, Inc. Board

	ACTION ITEM II-B-1
	Approval of Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) Program, Delegate AgencyFunding Extension Recommendations for Program Year 2025

	ACTION ITEM II-C-1
	Approval of the SETA Head Start and Early Head Start Health/Safety Screener SummaryReport

	ACTION ITEM II-C-2
	Approval of Selection of General Contractor for Tenant Improvement for the NorthviewEarly Learning Center

	INFORMATION ITEM III-A
	Fiscal Monitoring Reports

	INFORMATION ITEM III-B
	Employer Success Stories and Activity Report

	INFORMATION ITEM III-C
	Dislocated Worker Update

	INFORMATION ITEM III-D
	Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment Development Department

	INFORMATION ITEM III-E
	Head Start Reports

	REPORTS TO THE BOARD ITEM IV
	A. Chair
	B. Executive Director
	C. Deputy Directors’ Report
	D. Counsel’s Report
	E. Members of the Board
	F. Public Participation



	ADPA028.tmp
	INFORMATION ITEM III-A
	SETA Strategic Plan


	ADP3682.tmp
	INFORMATION ITEM III-C
	WIOA Annual Performance Report


	ADP774D.tmp
	INFORMATION ITEM III-B
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Reauthorization Update


	ADP5D1A.tmp
	INFORMATION ITEM III-D
	Certification of the Sacramento Works Job Centers


	ADP4210.tmp
	INFORMATION ITEM III-E
	Youth Voice Committee Members Presentation


	ADPF81F.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. OTHER REPORTS:
	V. ADJOURNMENT


	ADPD73B.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	ADPAECC.tmp
	ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-A
	Approval of the Appointment of Youth Voice Committee Member


	ADPCA60.tmp
	ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-B
	ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-B (continued)
	Page 2

	Sacramento-Roseville-Folsom MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Summary January 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Sacramento-Roseville-Folsom MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Data January 2025_3.pdf
	Sheet1

	Labor Force by County4.pdf
	Sheet1

	ADP7647.tmp
	INFORMATION ITEM III-A
	SETA’s Adjustments Under the New Administration


	SWI Action Plan Item.pdf
	ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-E
	Review and Discussion of Sacramento Works, Inc. Board Action Plan

	ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-E (continued)
	ADP2069.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	Action Plan.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES

	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	MINUTES/SYNOPSIS

	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:
	ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-A
	Discussion of Sacramento Works Board Action Plan
	Sacramento Works Board Action Plan 2023-2024


	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-B
	AGENDA 7.24.24


	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	SACRAMENTO WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	COMMITTEES OVERVIEW
	AGENDA 5.22.24

	IV. STAFF REPORTS
	V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	VI. ADJOURNMENT


	ADP22B5.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. OTHER REPORTS:                                            75
	V. ADJOURNMENT


	ADPB558.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	Action Plan.pdf
	ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-E
	Review and Discussion of Sacramento Works, Inc. Board Action Plan

	ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-E (continued)
	ADP2069.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	Action Plan.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES

	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	MINUTES/SYNOPSIS

	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:
	ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-A
	Discussion of Sacramento Works Board Action Plan
	Sacramento Works Board Action Plan 2023-2024


	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-B
	AGENDA 7.24.24


	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	SACRAMENTO WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	COMMITTEES OVERVIEW
	AGENDA 5.22.24

	IV. STAFF REPORTS
	V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	VI. ADJOURNMENT


	ADP615F.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. OTHER REPORTS:                                            79
	V. ADJOURNMENT


	Action Plan Crosswalk.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	ADP70E5.tmp
	SETA transforms lives by supporting programs and partners that empower people to thrive.

	ADPE67F.tmp
	INFORMATION ITEM III-A
	1st Quarter Strategic Plan Report


	ES and DW reports.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEMS:
	Approval of Minutes of the March 6, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
	Approval of Claims and Warrants

	II. ACTION ITEMS:
	Approval of Changes to the SETA Personnel Policies
	Approval to Adjust Zones in the Broadband/Performance Management Policy
	Approval to Extend Audit Services Agreement for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 andAuthorize the Executive Director to Sign the Agreement
	Approval of the Appointment of Youth Voice Committee Member
	Approval of the Capital Region’s Workforce Development Plan and the SacramentoArea’s Workforce Development Plan for Program Years 2025-2028, and Authorize SETA’sExecutive Director to Make Revisions Required by the State
	Approval of Application for Local Area Subsequent Designation and WorkforceDevelopment Board Recertification to the California Workforce Development Board
	Approval of Revised Supervision Policy and Procedures
	Approval of Incident Reporting Procedures

	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	1st Quarter Strategic Plan Report
	Employer Success Stories and Activity Report
	Dislocated Worker Update
	Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment Development Department
	Head Start Reports

	IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATING TO MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA           62
	PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATING TO MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDAITEM IV

	V. REPORTS TO THE BOARD:                                                                                                   63
	REPORTS TO THE BOARD ITEM V


	ADP4D05.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	ADP165D.tmp
	CONSENT ITEM II-C
	Approval to Extend the Agreement with Community Link Capital Region for the 2-1-1 Sacramento Human Services Database and Authorize the Executive Director to Execute the Agreement and Any Documents Pertaining to the Agreement


	ADP4618.tmp
	CONSENT ITEM I-D
	Approval to Accept Public Workforce Capacity Funds from the James Irvine Foundation, and Authorize SETA’s Executive Director to Sign the Agreement, any Documents Pertaining to the Agreement, and Obtain City/County Approval of a New Funding Source


	ADPE630.tmp
	Self-Assessment: Summary of Results 2024-2025
	Data Collection and Analysis
	Education
	Head Start and Early Head Start Center-Based Program
	Transitions
	Head Start and Early Head Start Home-Based Program

	Mental Health and Disabilities Services
	Parent, Family, and Community Engagement
	Center-based Program
	Home-based Program
	Parent Meetings
	Parent Engagement Activities
	Parent Cafés

	Health and Nutrition Services
	Safe Environments
	ERSEA
	Eligibility
	Recruitment
	Selection
	Enrollment
	Attendance

	Human Resources
	Governance
	Fiscal
	Summary of Challenges and Program Growth Opportunities
	Head Start/Early Head Start Center-Based
	Recommendations for Program Improvement
	Head Start/Early Head Start Home-Based Program


	Mental Health and Disabilities Services
	Recommendations for Program Improvement

	Family and Community Engagement
	Challenges (FPA)
	Recommendations for Program Improvement /Strategies (FPA)
	Challenges (Parent Meetings)
	Recommendations for Program Improvement /Strategies (Parent Meetings)
	Challenges (Parent Engagement)
	Recommendations for Program Improvement/Strategies (Family Engagement)

	Health and Nutrition
	Challenges
	Challenges (speciﬁc to Home-based Option)

	Safe Environments
	Challenges

	ERSEA
	Challenges (Eligibility and Recruitment and Attendance)
	Recommendations for Program Improvement/Strategies

	Human Resources
	Challenges
	Recommendations for Program Improvement

	Governance
	Fiscal
	Program Options – Countywide 2025-2026
	Early Head Start
	TRAINING DELIVERY


	5 Year Goals and Objectives 2025-2029
	Budget Justification for Budget Modification Request for Program Year 2024-2025
	Budget Justification for Budget Modification Request for Program Year 2023-2024 Head Start and Early Head Start Basic and Training and Technical Assistance 09CH011763 (T&TA)


	Public Comments Item.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	CONSENT ITEM I-A
	Approval of Minutes of the August 1, 2024 Regular Board Meeting

	CONSENT ITEM I-B
	Approval of Claims and Warrants

	CONSENT ITEM I-C
	Approval for Out of State Travel to Attend the ADP Training

	ACTION ITEM II-A-1
	Approval of Wage Increase for the Head Start Parent Intern (Temporary) Classification

	ACTION ITEM II-A-2
	Approval of Revisions to the Training/Staff Development Officer Job Specification

	ACTION ITEM II-A-3
	Approval of Revisions to the Personnel Clerk Job Specification

	ACTION ITEM II-A-4
	Approval of Revisions to the Senior Personnel Analyst Job Specification

	ACTION ITEM II-A-5
	Review and Approval of the Agency’s Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

	ACTION ITEM II-A-6
	Appointment of the Public Representative Member to the SETA Governing Board

	ACTION ITEM II-A-7
	Approval to Use Fund Balance

	ACTION ITEM II-B-1
	ACTION ITEM II-B-2
	ACTION ITEM II-B-3
	ACTION ITEM II-C-1
	ACTION ITEM II-C-2
	ACTION ITEM II-C-3
	ACTION ITEM II-C-4
	ACTION ITEM II-C-5
	INFORMATION ITEM III-A WIOA Annual Performance Report
	INFORMATION ITEM III-B
	INFORMATION ITEM III-C
	Fiscal Monitoring Reports

	INFORMATION ITEM III-D
	Employer Success Stories and Activity Report

	INFORMATION ITEM III-E
	Dislocated Worker Update

	INFORMATION ITEM III-F
	Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment Development Department

	INFORMATION ITEM III-G
	Head Start Reports

	PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATING TO MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDAITEM IV
	REPORTS TO THE BOARD ITEM IV
	A. Chair
	B. Executive Director
	C. Deputy Directors’ Report
	D. Counsel’s Report
	E. Members of the Board
	F. Public Participation


	ADPC97A.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEMS:
	II. ACTION ITEMS:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATING TO MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA          162
	V. REPORTS TO THE BOARD:                                                                                                 163
	VI. ADJOURNMENT



	ADPB1B5.tmp
	Operations Report

	ADPF3F0.tmp
	169
	                    7
	               NA
	                    1
	11
	NA

	ADPE503.tmp
	March 31, 2025
	Findings and General Observations:
	Recommendations for Corrective Action:

	ADPA0FD.tmp
	March 25, 2025
	Findings and General Observations:
	Recommendations for Corrective Action:

	ADPAAD1.tmp
	MEMORANDUM
	Date of review: February 5, 2025


	LFCD RSS Memos to Board-no 23-24.F.pdf
	LFCD RSS Memos to Board-no 23-24.F.pdf
	MEMORANDUM

	LFCD RSS Program 23-24.F.pdf
	Ref.
	Lao Family Community Development, Inc.
	Previous Audit and Monitoring Reports

	A - Agency.pdf
	LFCD RSS Worksheet 23-24.pdf
	VESL-RSS
	RSS-ES
	VESL-OJT
	Add'l SS 
	HAU

	A - Agency.pdf
	A - Agency.pdf
	Agency to Fiscal A

	SETA Refugee PL(1).pdf
	0424-0924



	B - Deposit, State, Reconcile.pdf
	B - Deposit, State, Reconcile.pdf
	B - Deposit, State, Reconcile.pdf
	LaoFamily RSS VESL.ES
	LaoFamily RSS ES SA
	LaoFamily RSS VESL.OJT
	LaoFamily RSS ADDN'L SS
	LaoFamily RSS HUA

	Sacramento County PMT.pdf
	Sacramento County Pmt. 04_26_24 2029539591 42261 (1)
	Sacramento County Pmt. 05_24_24 2029587009 42261 (1)
	Sacramento County Pmt. 06_26_24 2029641208 42261 (1)
	Sacramento County Pmt. 06_27_24 2029644484 42261
	Sacramento County Pmt. 07_29_24 2029693599 42261 (1)
	Sacramento County Pmt. 08_01_24 2029698946 42261
	Sacramento County Pmt. 08_22_24 2029735916 42261
	Sacramento County Pmt. 10_01_24 2029797558 42261 (1)
	Sacramento County Pmt. 10_25_24 2029836240 42261
	Sacramento County Pmt. 10_29_24 2029840420 42261

	Sac Pmt #2.pdf

	Bank Statement December 2024.pdf
	7951: @# |PRIMARY ACCT|12-31-2024|0114|DDA|000002527923185  |0001|11-30-2024|WP|EM|X640190 |C|N|N|N|N|
	Questions?
	Account summary
	Credits
	Debits
	Checks paid
	Daily ledger balance summary


	Bank Statement December 2024 Reconciliation Detail-1.pdf

	C - Program Income.pdf
	C - Program Income 4.pdf
	C - Program Income.pdf
	C - Program Income 2.pdf
	C - Program Income 3.pdf
	Janitorial Expense Checks.pdf

	D1 - Disbursements.pdf
	D1 - Disbursements.pdf
	D-1 - Disbursements

	RSS Testing Submission.pdf
	May Credit Card Statement 2024-1.pdf

	D2 - HAU Disbursements.pdf
	D2 - HAU Disbursements.pdf
	D-2 - Disbursements - HAU

	HAU Testing Other Costs Submission.pdf

	E - Payroll Taxes.pdf
	CA_SUI_Q2-1.pdf
	FD9412023 Q2-1.pdf
	996: 
	FD9412023Q1


	CA_SUI_20243_10-37183902_6307.pdf
	FD9412023Q1___20243_94-3115164572.pdf
	572: 
	FD9412023Q1


	E - Payroll.pdf
	E - Payroll Tax


	F1 - Personnel.pdf
	VESL ES Testing Submission.pdf
	F1 - Personnel.pdf
	F-1 - Personnel


	F2 - HAU Personnel.pdf
	HAU Testing Submission.pdf
	F2 - HAU Personnel.pdf
	F-2 - Personnel - HAU


	G1 - Support Services.pdf
	SSF - Shahir Ahmad Ahmadi.pdf
	SSF - Mohammad Khalid Ahmadzai's.pdf
	SSF - Saeeda Ahmadi.pdf
	Case Notes - Shahir Ahmad Ahmadi.pdf
	SSF - Ghousi Najmuddin.pdf
	SS Submission-2.pdf
	G1 - Support Services.pdf
	G-1 - Supportive Services


	G2 - Other Part Costs-HAU.pdf
	G2 - Other Part Costs-HAU.pdf
	G-2-Other Part Costs-HAU

	SS Submission-5.pdf
	Household Attributes - Koval Yuliia-1.pdf
	Household Attributes - Oleksandr Pelekh-1.pdf
	Household Attributes - Riabychenko Volodymyr-1.pdf
	Household Attributes - Vadym Savoniuk-1.pdf
	Household Attributes - Shylov Maryan-1.pdf

	H - OJT.pdf
	H - OJT 2.pdf
	H - OJT reimbursement

	H - OJT.pdf
	Sidiqi, Kh Hedayetullah.pdf
	Koval, Yuliia.pdf
	Sharifi, Rohid.pdf
	Raoufi,Hassan..pdf

	Trial Balance.pdf
	Sheet1 (2)

	G-Ls.pdf
	SETA VESL-ES GL.pdf
	SETA ES-SA GL.pdf
	SETA OJT GL.pdf
	SETA RSS Additional GL.pdf
	SETA HAU GL.pdf

	LFCD Contract Transmittal.pdf
	LFCD RSS checklist 23-24.F.pdf

	ADPD31D.tmp
	MEMORANDUM
	Date of review: 1/31/25


	ADPCFE.tmp
	MEMORANDUM

	Sacramento-Roseville-Folsom MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Summary February 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Sacramento-Roseville-Folsom MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Data February 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Labor Force by County.pdf
	Sheet1

	ADPFF70.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEMS:
	II. ACTION ITEMS:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATING TO MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA
	V. REPORTS TO THE BOARD:
	VI. ADJOURNMENT



	Sacramento-Roseville-Folsom MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Summary April 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Sacramento-Roseville-Folsom MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Data April 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Labor Force by County.pdf
	Sheet1

	agenda.gb.25.04.21.final.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEMS:
	Approval of Minutes of the March 6, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
	Approval of Claims and Warrants

	II. ACTION ITEMS:
	Approval of Changes to the SETA Personnel Policies
	Approval to Adjust Zones in the Broadband/Performance Management Policy
	Approval to Extend Audit Services Agreement for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 andAuthorize the Executive Director to Sign the Agreement
	Approval of the Appointment of Youth Voice Committee Member
	Approval of the Capital Region’s Workforce Development Plan and the SacramentoArea’s Workforce Development Plan for Program Years 2025-2028, and Authorize SETA’sExecutive Director to Make Revisions Required by the State
	Approval of Application for Local Area Subsequent Designation and WorkforceDevelopment Board Recertification to the California Workforce Development Board
	Approval of Revised Supervision Policy and Procedures
	Approval of Incident Reporting Procedures

	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	1st Quarter Strategic Plan Report
	Employer Success Stories and Activity Report
	Dislocated Worker Update
	Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment Development Department
	Head Start Reports

	IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATING TO MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA           62
	PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATING TO MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDAITEM IV

	V. REPORTS TO THE BOARD:                                                                                                   63
	REPORTS TO THE BOARD ITEM V


	ADP4D05.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	ADP165D.tmp
	CONSENT ITEM II-C
	Approval to Extend the Agreement with Community Link Capital Region for the 2-1-1 Sacramento Human Services Database and Authorize the Executive Director to Execute the Agreement and Any Documents Pertaining to the Agreement


	ADP4618.tmp
	CONSENT ITEM I-D
	Approval to Accept Public Workforce Capacity Funds from the James Irvine Foundation, and Authorize SETA’s Executive Director to Sign the Agreement, any Documents Pertaining to the Agreement, and Obtain City/County Approval of a New Funding Source


	ADPE630.tmp
	Self-Assessment: Summary of Results 2024-2025
	Data Collection and Analysis
	Education
	Head Start and Early Head Start Center-Based Program
	Transitions
	Head Start and Early Head Start Home-Based Program

	Mental Health and Disabilities Services
	Parent, Family, and Community Engagement
	Center-based Program
	Home-based Program
	Parent Meetings
	Parent Engagement Activities
	Parent Cafés

	Health and Nutrition Services
	Safe Environments
	ERSEA
	Eligibility
	Recruitment
	Selection
	Enrollment
	Attendance

	Human Resources
	Governance
	Fiscal
	Summary of Challenges and Program Growth Opportunities
	Head Start/Early Head Start Center-Based
	Recommendations for Program Improvement
	Head Start/Early Head Start Home-Based Program


	Mental Health and Disabilities Services
	Recommendations for Program Improvement

	Family and Community Engagement
	Challenges (FPA)
	Recommendations for Program Improvement /Strategies (FPA)
	Challenges (Parent Meetings)
	Recommendations for Program Improvement /Strategies (Parent Meetings)
	Challenges (Parent Engagement)
	Recommendations for Program Improvement/Strategies (Family Engagement)

	Health and Nutrition
	Challenges
	Challenges (speciﬁc to Home-based Option)

	Safe Environments
	Challenges

	ERSEA
	Challenges (Eligibility and Recruitment and Attendance)
	Recommendations for Program Improvement/Strategies

	Human Resources
	Challenges
	Recommendations for Program Improvement

	Governance
	Fiscal
	Program Options – Countywide 2025-2026
	Early Head Start
	TRAINING DELIVERY


	5 Year Goals and Objectives 2025-2029
	Budget Justification for Budget Modification Request for Program Year 2024-2025
	Budget Justification for Budget Modification Request for Program Year 2023-2024 Head Start and Early Head Start Basic and Training and Technical Assistance 09CH011763 (T&TA)


	Public Comments Item.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	CONSENT ITEM I-A
	Approval of Minutes of the August 1, 2024 Regular Board Meeting

	CONSENT ITEM I-B
	Approval of Claims and Warrants

	CONSENT ITEM I-C
	Approval for Out of State Travel to Attend the ADP Training

	ACTION ITEM II-A-1
	Approval of Wage Increase for the Head Start Parent Intern (Temporary) Classification

	ACTION ITEM II-A-2
	Approval of Revisions to the Training/Staff Development Officer Job Specification

	ACTION ITEM II-A-3
	Approval of Revisions to the Personnel Clerk Job Specification

	ACTION ITEM II-A-4
	Approval of Revisions to the Senior Personnel Analyst Job Specification

	ACTION ITEM II-A-5
	Review and Approval of the Agency’s Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

	ACTION ITEM II-A-6
	Appointment of the Public Representative Member to the SETA Governing Board

	ACTION ITEM II-A-7
	Approval to Use Fund Balance

	ACTION ITEM II-B-1
	ACTION ITEM II-B-2
	ACTION ITEM II-B-3
	ACTION ITEM II-C-1
	ACTION ITEM II-C-2
	ACTION ITEM II-C-3
	ACTION ITEM II-C-4
	ACTION ITEM II-C-5
	INFORMATION ITEM III-A WIOA Annual Performance Report
	INFORMATION ITEM III-B
	INFORMATION ITEM III-C
	Fiscal Monitoring Reports

	INFORMATION ITEM III-D
	Employer Success Stories and Activity Report

	INFORMATION ITEM III-E
	Dislocated Worker Update

	INFORMATION ITEM III-F
	Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment Development Department

	INFORMATION ITEM III-G
	Head Start Reports

	PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATING TO MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDAITEM IV
	REPORTS TO THE BOARD ITEM IV
	A. Chair
	B. Executive Director
	C. Deputy Directors’ Report
	D. Counsel’s Report
	E. Members of the Board
	F. Public Participation


	ADPC97A.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEMS:
	II. ACTION ITEMS:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATING TO MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA          162
	V. REPORTS TO THE BOARD:                                                                                                 163
	VI. ADJOURNMENT



	ADPB1B5.tmp
	Operations Report

	ADPF3F0.tmp
	169
	                    7
	               NA
	                    1
	11
	NA

	ADPE503.tmp
	March 31, 2025
	Findings and General Observations:
	Recommendations for Corrective Action:

	ADPA0FD.tmp
	March 25, 2025
	Findings and General Observations:
	Recommendations for Corrective Action:

	ADPAAD1.tmp
	MEMORANDUM
	Date of review: February 5, 2025


	LFCD RSS Memos to Board-no 23-24.F.pdf
	LFCD RSS Memos to Board-no 23-24.F.pdf
	MEMORANDUM

	LFCD RSS Program 23-24.F.pdf
	Ref.
	Lao Family Community Development, Inc.
	Previous Audit and Monitoring Reports

	A - Agency.pdf
	LFCD RSS Worksheet 23-24.pdf
	VESL-RSS
	RSS-ES
	VESL-OJT
	Add'l SS 
	HAU

	A - Agency.pdf
	A - Agency.pdf
	Agency to Fiscal A

	SETA Refugee PL(1).pdf
	0424-0924



	B - Deposit, State, Reconcile.pdf
	B - Deposit, State, Reconcile.pdf
	B - Deposit, State, Reconcile.pdf
	LaoFamily RSS VESL.ES
	LaoFamily RSS ES SA
	LaoFamily RSS VESL.OJT
	LaoFamily RSS ADDN'L SS
	LaoFamily RSS HUA

	Sacramento County PMT.pdf
	Sacramento County Pmt. 04_26_24 2029539591 42261 (1)
	Sacramento County Pmt. 05_24_24 2029587009 42261 (1)
	Sacramento County Pmt. 06_26_24 2029641208 42261 (1)
	Sacramento County Pmt. 06_27_24 2029644484 42261
	Sacramento County Pmt. 07_29_24 2029693599 42261 (1)
	Sacramento County Pmt. 08_01_24 2029698946 42261
	Sacramento County Pmt. 08_22_24 2029735916 42261
	Sacramento County Pmt. 10_01_24 2029797558 42261 (1)
	Sacramento County Pmt. 10_25_24 2029836240 42261
	Sacramento County Pmt. 10_29_24 2029840420 42261

	Sac Pmt #2.pdf

	Bank Statement December 2024.pdf
	7951: @# |PRIMARY ACCT|12-31-2024|0114|DDA|000002527923185  |0001|11-30-2024|WP|EM|X640190 |C|N|N|N|N|
	Questions?
	Account summary
	Credits
	Debits
	Checks paid
	Daily ledger balance summary


	Bank Statement December 2024 Reconciliation Detail-1.pdf

	C - Program Income.pdf
	C - Program Income 4.pdf
	C - Program Income.pdf
	C - Program Income 2.pdf
	C - Program Income 3.pdf
	Janitorial Expense Checks.pdf

	D1 - Disbursements.pdf
	D1 - Disbursements.pdf
	D-1 - Disbursements

	RSS Testing Submission.pdf
	May Credit Card Statement 2024-1.pdf

	D2 - HAU Disbursements.pdf
	D2 - HAU Disbursements.pdf
	D-2 - Disbursements - HAU

	HAU Testing Other Costs Submission.pdf

	E - Payroll Taxes.pdf
	CA_SUI_Q2-1.pdf
	FD9412023 Q2-1.pdf
	996: 
	FD9412023Q1


	CA_SUI_20243_10-37183902_6307.pdf
	FD9412023Q1___20243_94-3115164572.pdf
	572: 
	FD9412023Q1


	E - Payroll.pdf
	E - Payroll Tax


	F1 - Personnel.pdf
	VESL ES Testing Submission.pdf
	F1 - Personnel.pdf
	F-1 - Personnel


	F2 - HAU Personnel.pdf
	HAU Testing Submission.pdf
	F2 - HAU Personnel.pdf
	F-2 - Personnel - HAU


	G1 - Support Services.pdf
	SSF - Shahir Ahmad Ahmadi.pdf
	SSF - Mohammad Khalid Ahmadzai's.pdf
	SSF - Saeeda Ahmadi.pdf
	Case Notes - Shahir Ahmad Ahmadi.pdf
	SSF - Ghousi Najmuddin.pdf
	SS Submission-2.pdf
	G1 - Support Services.pdf
	G-1 - Supportive Services


	G2 - Other Part Costs-HAU.pdf
	G2 - Other Part Costs-HAU.pdf
	G-2-Other Part Costs-HAU

	SS Submission-5.pdf
	Household Attributes - Koval Yuliia-1.pdf
	Household Attributes - Oleksandr Pelekh-1.pdf
	Household Attributes - Riabychenko Volodymyr-1.pdf
	Household Attributes - Vadym Savoniuk-1.pdf
	Household Attributes - Shylov Maryan-1.pdf

	H - OJT.pdf
	H - OJT 2.pdf
	H - OJT reimbursement

	H - OJT.pdf
	Sidiqi, Kh Hedayetullah.pdf
	Koval, Yuliia.pdf
	Sharifi, Rohid.pdf
	Raoufi,Hassan..pdf

	Trial Balance.pdf
	Sheet1 (2)

	G-Ls.pdf
	SETA VESL-ES GL.pdf
	SETA ES-SA GL.pdf
	SETA OJT GL.pdf
	SETA RSS Additional GL.pdf
	SETA HAU GL.pdf

	LFCD Contract Transmittal.pdf
	LFCD RSS checklist 23-24.F.pdf

	ADPD31D.tmp
	MEMORANDUM
	Date of review: 1/31/25


	ADPCFE.tmp
	MEMORANDUM

	Sacramento-Roseville-Folsom MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Summary February 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Sacramento-Roseville-Folsom MSA Labor Force & Industry Employment Data February 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Labor Force by County.pdf
	Sheet1

	ADPFF70.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEMS:
	II. ACTION ITEMS:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATING TO MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA
	V. REPORTS TO THE BOARD:
	VI. ADJOURNMENT



	ADPFE8.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	Youth Program Funding Extension Item.pdf
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	II. ACTION ITEM:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS: None
	IV. OTHER REPORTS:
	V. ADJOURNMENT

	ADPC0A5.tmp
	ACTION ITEM II-A
	ACTION ITEM II-A (continued)

	WIOA Youth Funding Recommendations PY 2025-2026-5.6.2025.pdf
	Sheet1


	ADP5438.tmp
	ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM II-B
	Approval of WIOA Resource Allocation Plan, Program Year 2025-2026


	RAP 2025-26.pdf
	Resource Allocation Plan 25-26

	ADP5939.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. OTHER REPORTS:
	V. ADJOURNMENT


	ADP1D53.tmp
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	II. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS:
	IV. OTHER REPORTS:                                       63
	V. ADJOURNMENT






